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Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

1
ALBERTA ENERGY 
REGULATOR

2024 CANADA ALBERTA 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://www.aer.ca/providing-
information/data-and-reports/statistical-
reports/st37

2
ALBERTA ENERGY 
REGULATOR

2024 CANADA ALBERTA 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://www.aer.ca/providing-
information/data-and-reports/statistical-
reports/st37

3
PETRINEX (AB FACILITY 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
DATASET)

2024 CANADA ALBERTA 2024-04-18

O&G Wells, Compressor 
Stations, Gathering and 
Processing, Refineries, 
Petroleum Terminals, 
Injection and Disposal

https://www.petrinex.ca/PD/Pages/APD.
aspx

4
ALBERTA ENERGY 
REGULATOR

2024 CANADA ALBERTA 2024-04-18

Compressor Stations, 
Gathering and Processing, 
Refineries, Petroleum 
Terminals, Injection and 
Disposal

https://www.aer.ca/providing-
information/data-and-reports/statistical-
reports/st102

5
ALBERTA ENERGY 
REGULATOR

2024 CANADA ALBERTA 2024-04-18 Gathering and Processing
https://www.aer.ca/providing-
information/data-and-reports/statistical-
reports/st50

6
ALBERTA ENERGY 
REGULATOR

2024 CANADA ALBERTA 2024-04-18 Gathering and Processing
https://www.aer.ca/providing-
information/data-and-reports/statistical-
reports/st50

7
ALBERTA ENERGY 
REGULATOR

2024 CANADA ALBERTA 2024-04-18 Gathering and Processing
https://www.aer.ca/providing-
information/data-and-reports/statistical-
reports/st13

8
ALBERTA ENERGY 
REGULATOR

2024 CANADA ALBERTA 2024-04-18 Gathering and Processing
https://www.aer.ca/providing-
information/data-and-reports/statistical-
reports/st13

9
ALBERTA ENERGY 
REGULATOR

2024 CANADA ALBERTA 2024-04-18

Compressor Stations, 
Equipment and 
Components, Stations 
(Other)

https://www1.aer.ca/ProductCatalogue/
557.html

10
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA ALBERTA 2024-04-18 Equipment and Components
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

11
GOVERNMENT OF 
ALBERTA

2023 CANADA ALBERTA 2024-04-18 O&G Pipelines
https://geodiscover.alberta.ca/geoportal/
rest/metadata/item/4f5d7174ebd34999a
fec825b9bd3302e/html

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
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Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

12
NORTH SEA TRANSITION 
AUTHORITY

2024
UNITED 
KINGDOM

NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Wells

https://opendata-
nstauthority.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/NS
TAUTHORITY::nsta-wells-
wgs84/about?layer=0

13
NORTH SEA TRANSITION 
AUTHORITY

2024
UNITED 
KINGDOM

NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://opendata-
nstauthority.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/NS
TAUTHORITY::onshore-wells-bng/about

14
NORWEGIAN OFFSHORE 
DIRECTORATE

2024 NORWAY NATIONAL 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://www.sodir.no/en/about-us/open-
data/

15
NETHERLANDS OIL AND 
GAS PORTAL

2024 NETHERLANDS NATIONAL 2024-01-19 O&G Wells
https://www.nlog.nl/datacenter/brh-
overview

16
MINISTERO DELLA 
TRANSIZIONE ECOLOGIC

2023 ITALY NATIONAL 2024-01-18 O&G Wells
https://unmig.mase.gov.it/stoccaggio-del-
gas-naturale/

17
MINISTERO DELLA 
TRANSIZIONE ECOLOGIC

2023 ITALY NATIONAL 2024-01-18 O&G Wells
https://unmig.mase.gov.it/ricerca-e-
coltivazione-di-idrocarburi/pozzi-
produttivi/

19 FRACTRACKER 2017 GERMANY NATIONAL 2022-04-19 O&G Wells
https://maps.fractracker.org/latest/?appi
d=d127fd353e1b404fb0c574dd9542f9a1

20 DANISH ENERGY AGENCY 2016 DENMARK NATIONAL 2024-01-23 O&G Wells
https://ens.dk/en/our-services/oil-and-
gas-related-data/drilling-activities

21 DANISH ENERGY AGENCY 2019 DENMARK NATIONAL 2024-01-23 O&G Wells
https://ens.dk/en/our-services/oil-and-
gas-related-data/drilling-activities

22
OIL AND GAS 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
WEBSITE

2014 VARIOUS VARIOUS 2021-11-01

O&G Wells, Offshore 
Platforms, Compressor 
Stations, Gathering and 
Processing, Refineries, 
Petroleum Terminals, LNG 
Facility, Injection and 
Disposal, O&G Pipelines, 
O&G Fields, O&G License 
Blocks

https://sites.google.com/site/oilandgasin
frastructure/

25
BRITISH COLUMBIA 
ENERGY REGULATOR

2024 CANADA
BRITISH 
COLUMBIA

2024-04-19 O&G Wells

https://data-bc-
er.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/657b60
9ee3314adf91da5ab86d42cda7_0/explor
e

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
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Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

26
BRITISH COLUMBIA 
ENERGY REGULATOR

2024 CANADA
BRITISH 
COLUMBIA

2024-04-19

Compressor Stations, 
Gathering and Processing, 
Petroleum Terminals, LNG 
Facility, Injection and 
Disposal, Tank Batteries, 
Equipment and 
Components, Stations 
(Other)

https://data-bc-
er.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/5ace26f
614b9435492d679d766430143_0/explor
e

27
BRITISH COLUMBIA 
ENERGY REGULATOR

2024 CANADA
BRITISH 
COLUMBIA

2024-04-19 Gathering and Processing
https://www.bc-er.ca/data-reports/data-
centre/

29
BRITISH COLUMBIA 
ENERGY REGULATOR

2024 CANADA
BRITISH 
COLUMBIA

2024-04-19 Equipment and Components

https://data-bc-
er.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/1ebbcb
291126498fb91583203ea23822_0/explor
e

30
NORWEGIAN OFFSHORE 
DIRECTORATE

2024 NORWAY NATIONAL 2024-04-18 O&G Fields
https://www.sodir.no/en/about-us/open-
data/

31
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA
BRITISH 
COLUMBIA

2024-04-18 O&G Pipelines
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

32
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA
BRITISH 
COLUMBIA

2024-04-18 Refineries, O&G Pipelines
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

33
BRITISH COLUMBIA 
ENERGY REGULATOR

2024 CANADA
BRITISH 
COLUMBIA

2024-04-19 O&G Pipelines
https://data-bc-
er.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/359b7e
14fafa4abc84ff873bc55015fb_0/explore

34
NETHERLANDS OIL AND 
GAS PORTAL

2022 NETHERLANDS NATIONAL 2022-06-01 O&G Fields
https://www.nlog.nl/datacenter/field-
overview

35
BRITISH COLUMBIA 
ENERGY REGULATOR

2024 CANADA
BRITISH 
COLUMBIA

2024-04-19 O&G Fields

https://data-bc-
er.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/6757a2
15a11a456ab1331ddaa4b9bfd1_0/explor
e

37
MINISTERO DELLA 
TRANSIZIONE ECOLOGIC

2023 ITALY NATIONAL 2024-01-18 Offshore Platforms
https://unmig.mase.gov.it/ricerca-e-
coltivazione-di-idrocarburi/piattaforme-
marine/

39
SASKATCHEWAN MINING 
AND PETROLEUM ATLAS

2024 CANADA SASKATCHEWAN 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://geohub.saskatchewan.ca/dataset
s/saskatchewan::vertical-wells-1/about

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
Page 4 of 17



Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

40
GOVERNMENT OF 
SASKATCHEWAN

2022 CANADA SASKATCHEWAN 2023-12-07
https://gis.saskatchewan.ca/arcgis/rest/s
ervices/CadastreLegalSubdivision/MapSer
ver

41
GOVERNMENT OF 
SASKATCHEWAN

2024 CANADA SASKATCHEWAN 2024-04-18

Compressor Stations, 
Gathering and Processing, 
Petroleum Terminals, 
Injection and Disposal, Tank 
Batteries

https://www.saskatchewan.ca/business/
agriculture-natural-resources-and-
industry/oil-and-gas/oil-and-gas-news-
and-bulletins/well-and-facility-bulletins-
data-files-and-drilling-activity-
report#facility-reports

42
GOVERNMENT OF 
SASKATCHEWAN

2024 CANADA SASKATCHEWAN 2024-04-18

Compressor Stations, 
Gathering and Processing, 
Petroleum Terminals, 
Injection and Disposal, Tank 
Batteries

https://www.saskatchewan.ca/business/
agriculture-natural-resources-and-
industry/oil-and-gas/oil-and-gas-news-
and-bulletins/well-and-facility-bulletins-
data-files-and-drilling-activity-
report#facility-reports

43
GOVERNMENT OF 
SASKATCHEWAN

2024 CANADA SASKATCHEWAN 2024-04-18

Compressor Stations, 
Gathering and Processing, 
Petroleum Terminals, 
Injection and Disposal, Tank 
Batteries

https://www.saskatchewan.ca/business/
agriculture-natural-resources-and-
industry/oil-and-gas/oil-and-gas-news-
and-bulletins/well-and-facility-bulletins-
data-files-and-drilling-activity-
report#facility-bulletin

44
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA SASKATCHEWAN 2024-04-18 Equipment and Components
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

45
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA SASKATCHEWAN 2024-04-18 Refineries
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

46
SASKATCHEWAN MINING 
AND PETROLEUM ATLAS

2024 CANADA SASKATCHEWAN 2024-04-18 O&G Pipelines
https://geohub.saskatchewan.ca/maps/pi
pelines-and-flowlines/about

47
SASKATCHEWAN MINING 
AND PETROLEUM ATLAS

2024 CANADA SASKATCHEWAN 2024-04-18 O&G Fields
https://geohub.saskatchewan.ca/dataset
s/saskatchewan::oil-and-gas-pools-/about

50
GOVERNMENT OF 
MANITOBA

2024 CANADA MANITOBA 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://www.gov.mb.ca/iem/petroleum/
gis/

51 DANISH ENERGY AGENCY 2016 DENMARK NATIONAL 2024-01-23 O&G Fields
https://ens.dk/en/our-services/oil-and-
gas-related-data/shape-files-maps

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
Page 5 of 17



Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

52 PETRINEX (MANITOBA) 2024 CANADA MANITOBA 2024-04-18

Gathering and Processing, 
Petroleum Terminals, 
Injection and Disposal, Tank 
Batteries

https://www.petrinex.ca/PD/Pages/MBP
D.aspx

53
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA MANITOBA 2024-04-18
Equipment and 
Components, O&G Pipelines

https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

54
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA MANITOBA 2024-04-18 O&G Pipelines
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

55
GOVERNMENT OF 
MANITOBA

2023 CANADA MANITOBA 2024-04-18 O&G Fields
https://www.gov.mb.ca/iem/petroleum/
gis/

58
GOVERNMENT OF 
ONTARIO

2024 CANADA ONTARIO 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://geohub.lio.gov.on.ca/datasets/lio
::petroleum-well/about

59
GOVERNMENT OF 
ONTARIO

2014 CANADA ONTARIO 2024-04-18 Tank Batteries
https://www.arcgis.com/home/item.html
?id=f09b7a821d0c4701b79ac3bdbfd691e
b

60
GOVERNMENT OF 
ONTARIO

2011 CANADA ONTARIO 2024-04-18 O&G Fields
https://geohub.lio.gov.on.ca/datasets/lio
::petroleum-historical-oil-field/about

61
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA ONTARIO 2024-04-18
Equipment and 
Components, O&G Pipelines

https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

62
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA ONTARIO 2024-04-18 Refineries, O&G Pipelines
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

63
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA QUEBEC 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

65
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA
NEWFOUNDLAND 
AND LABRADOR

2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

67
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA NEW BRUNSWICK 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

69
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA NOVA SCOTIA 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

71
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA
NORTHWEST 
TERRITORIES

2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
Page 6 of 17



Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

73
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA NUNAVUT 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

75
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA
PRINCE EDWARD 
ISLAND

2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

77
NATURAL RESOURCES 
CANADA

2019 CANADA YUKON 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://open.canada.ca/data/en/dataset/
8ba2aa2a-7bb9-4448-b4d7-f164409fe056

79 DANISH ENERGY AGENCY 2012 DENMARK NATIONAL 2024-01-23 O&G License Blocks
https://ens.dk/en/our-services/oil-and-
gas-related-data/shape-files-maps

80
HOMELAND 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
FOUNDATION-LEVEL DATA

2019 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://hifld-
geoplatform.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/oil-
and-natural-gas-wells/explore

81 DANISH ENERGY AGENCY 2020 DENMARK NATIONAL 2024-01-23 Offshore Platforms
https://ens.dk/en/our-services/oil-and-
gas-related-data/shape-files-maps

84
MINISTERO DELLA 
TRANSIZIONE ECOLOGIC

2023 ITALY NATIONAL 2024-01-18 Petroleum Terminals
https://unmig.mase.gov.it/stoccaggio-del-
gas-naturale/

86
HOMELAND 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
FOUNDATION-LEVEL DATA

2017 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Offshore Platforms
https://hifld-
geoplatform.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/oil-
and-natural-gas-platforms/explore

87
HOMELAND 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
FOUNDATION-LEVEL DATA

2022 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Compressor Stations
https://hifld-
geoplatform.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/nat
ural-gas-compressor-stations/explore

88
NORWEGIAN OFFSHORE 
DIRECTORATE

2024 NORWAY NATIONAL 2024-04-18 O&G License Blocks
https://www.sodir.no/en/about-us/open-
data/

90 MARCHESE ET AL, 2015 2015 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Compressor Stations
https://pubs.acs.org/doi/abs/10.1021/acs
.est.5b02275 

91
HOMELAND 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
FOUNDATION-LEVEL DATA

2020 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Gathering and Processing
https://hifld-
geoplatform.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/nat
ural-gas-processing-plants/explore

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
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Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

93
HOMELAND 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
FOUNDATION-LEVEL DATA

2020 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Petroleum Terminals
https://hifld-
geoplatform.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/pet
roleum-terminals/explore

94
HOMELAND 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
FOUNDATION-LEVEL DATA

2017 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Stations (Other)
https://hifld-
geoplatform.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/pol-
pumping-stations/explore

95
HOMELAND 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
FOUNDATION-LEVEL DATA

2018 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Pipelines
https://hifld-
geoplatform.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/hy
drocarbon-gas-liquid-pipelines/explore

96
HOMELAND 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
FOUNDATION-LEVEL DATA

2018 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Pipelines
https://hifld-
geoplatform.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/nat
ural-gas-pipelines/explore

98
U.S. ENERGY 
INFORMATION 
ADMINISTRATION

2016 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-02-02 O&G Basins
https://atlas.eia.gov/datasets/eia::sedim
entary-basins/about

99
U.S. ENERGY 
INFORMATION 
ADMINISTRATION

2021 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-02-02 O&G Fields
https://atlas.eia.gov/datasets/eia::tight-
oil-and-shale-gas-plays/about

100
U.S. ENERGY 
INFORMATION 
ADMINISTRATION

2023 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Injection and Disposal
https://atlas.eia.gov/datasets/eia::natural-
gas-underground-storage-1/about

103
GOVERNMENT OF SOUTH 
AUSTRALIA, DEPARTMENT 
FOR ENERGY AND MINING

2014 AUSTRALIA SOUTH AUSTRALIA 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://catalog.sarig.sa.gov.au/geonetwo
rk/srv/eng/catalog.search#/metadata/a9
55a454-4084-447a-9599-f75e4d0619c2

104
GOVERNMENT OF SOUTH 
AUSTRALIA, DEPARTMENT 
FOR ENERGY AND MINING

2024 AUSTRALIA SOUTH AUSTRALIA 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://catalog.sarig.sa.gov.au/geonetwo
rk/srv/eng/catalog.search#/metadata/f36
11b16-80fa-45c0-8801-d30c63aa0278

105
ARGENTINA SECRETARY 
OF ENERGY

2024 ARGENTINA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Wells

http://datos.energia.gob.ar/dataset/c846
e79c-026c-4040-897f-
1ad3543b407c/archivo/3fcda0c5-68aa-
4f33-bbe2-0180e6dbeebe

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
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Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

106
GOVERNMENT OF SOUTH 
AUSTRALIA, DEPARTMENT 
FOR ENERGY AND MINING

2023 AUSTRALIA SOUTH AUSTRALIA 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://catalog.sarig.sa.gov.au/geonetwo
rk/srv/eng/catalog.search#/metadata/3e
6692fd-7461-494c-b40b-4cd8738fc762

107

GOVERNMENT OF 
WESTERN AUSTRALIA, 
DEPT. OF MINES, 
INDUSTRY, REGULATION, 
AND SAFETY

2024 AUSTRALIA
WESTERN 
AUSTRALIA

2024-04-19 O&G Wells https://dasc.dmirs.wa.gov.au/

108
NATIONAL OFFSHORE 
PETROLEUM TITLES 
ADMINISTRATOR

2024 AUSTRALIA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://www.nopta.gov.au/maps-and-
public-data/spatial-data.html

109
ARGENTINA SECRETARÍA 
DE ENERGÍA

2023 ARGENTINA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Gathering and Processing
http://datos.energia.gob.ar/dataset/164e
7197-3222-4d21-81df-9db30ccd3940

110
ARGENTINA SECRETARÍA 
DE ENERGÍA

2024 ARGENTINA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Gathering and Processing

http://datos.energia.gob.ar/dataset/e5c5
25ff-6dbd-4e1e-a52e-
14e9d742c4f1/archivo/9029e1ae-77f2-
4aee-8e40-c30943ac9d1b

111 GEOSCIENCE AUSTRALIA 2006 AUSTRALIA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://ecat.ga.gov.au/geonetwork/srv/e
ng/catalog.search#/metadata/64058

112
ARGENTINA SECRETARÍA 
DE ENERGÍA

2023 ARGENTINA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Petroleum Terminals
http://datos.energia.gob.ar/dataset/99ba
34a0-08f2-48e3-8d37-4d92542f740e

113
ARGENTINA SECRETARÍA 
DE ENERGÍA

2024 ARGENTINA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Refineries

http://datos.energia.gob.ar/dataset/a9ee
d347-78ab-45c0-a489-
b227fe42ee1b/archivo/4399cb2d-c221-
4b9a-9799-8fc008cefd77

115
ARGENTINA SECRETARÍA 
DE ENERGÍA

2024 ARGENTINA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Pipelines

http://datos.energia.gob.ar/dataset/8468
1f81-dbbb-49eb-be30-
e61778736ad9/archivo/17fcc6b7-9d9c-
4005-a93a-1b2d3a7b1ce5

116
ARGENTINA SECRETARÍA 
DE ENERGÍA

2023 ARGENTINA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Pipelines
http://datos.energia.gob.ar/dataset/8758
101a-1e0d-413f-8cc5-83e21ece6391

121 GEOBOLIVIA 2017 BOLIVIA NATIONAL 2024-01-31 O&G Wells
https://geo.gob.bo/catalogue/#/dataset/
1042

122 GEOBOLIVIA 2017 BOLIVIA NATIONAL 2024-01-31 Gathering and Processing
https://geo.gob.bo/catalogue/#/dataset/
1041

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
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Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

123 GEOBOLIVIA 2013 BOLIVIA NATIONAL 2024-01-31
Compressor Stations, 
Stations (Other)

https://geo.gob.bo/catalogue/#/dataset/
1039

124 GEOBOLIVIA 2016 BOLIVIA NATIONAL 2024-01-31 O&G Pipelines
https://geo.gob.bo/catalogue/#/dataset/
920

126

BRAZIL, NATIONAL 
AGENCY OF PETROLEUM, 
NATURAL GAS AND 
HYDROCARBONS

2022 BRAZIL NATIONAL 2022-05-12
O&G Wells, Petroleum 
Terminals, O&G Pipelines, 
O&G Basins, O&G Fields

http://geo.anp.gov.br/mapview

127

BRAZIL, NATIONAL 
AGENCY OF PETROLEUM, 
NATURAL GAS AND 
HYDROCARBONS

2022 BRAZIL NATIONAL 2022-05-12
Compressor Stations, 
Gathering and Processing

https://app.powerbi.com/view?r=eyJrIjoi
NzVmNzI1MzQtNTY1NC00ZGVhLTk5N2It
NzBkMDNhY2IxZTIxIiwidCI6IjQ0OTlmNGZ
mLTI0YTYtNGI0Mi1iN2VmLTEyNGFmY2Fk
YzkxMyJ9

128
COLOMBIA NATIONAL 
AGENCY FOR 
HYDROCARBONS

2020 COLOMBIA NATIONAL 2022-05-12
O&G Wells, O&G Basins, 
O&G License Blocks

https://geovisor.anh.gov.co/tierras/

130
PRINCETON UNIVERSITY 
LIBRARY

2006 COLOMBIA NATIONAL 2024-02-02 Refineries
https://maps.princeton.edu/catalog/tufts-
colombiarefinery06

131 ARCGIS ONLINE 2021 VENEZUELA NATIONAL 2022-05-12 O&G Wells
https://services6.arcgis.com/lpJCO3ug8H
hNiEOV/arcgis/rest/services/Pozos_Petro
leros/FeatureServer

132 ARCGIS ONLINE 2017 VENEZUELA NATIONAL 2022-05-12

Compressor Stations, 
Gathering and Processing, 
Refineries, Stations (Other), 
O&G Pipelines, O&G License 
Blocks

https://services8.arcgis.com/2jmdYNQste
iDSgjD/arcgis/rest/services/Instalaciones_
FPO/FeatureServer

133 PERUPETRO 2022 PERU NATIONAL 2022-05-12
O&G Wells, O&G License 
Blocks

https://perupetro.maps.arcgis.com/apps/
webappviewer/index.html?id=6a830a470
b934f0687c8ed84c2bacacc

134 GEOLOGIA DEL PARAGUAY 2016 PARAGUAY NATIONAL 2022-05-12
O&G Wells, O&G License 
Blocks

https://www.geologiadelparaguay.com.p
y/Mapas.htm

135
NATIONAL OFFSHORE 
PETROLEUM TITLES 
ADMINISTRATOR

2024 AUSTRALIA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G License Blocks
https://www.nopta.gov.au/maps-and-
public-data/spatial-data.html

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
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Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

136
NEWFLOUNDLAND AND 
LABRADOR OFFSHORE 
PETROLEUM BOARD

2024 CANADA
NEWFOUNDLAND 
AND LABRADOR

2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://home-
cnlopb.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/28cac5c
cdace47819a69e897c79ae729/about

137
NEWFLOUNDLAND AND 
LABRADOR OFFSHORE 
PETROLEUM BOARD

2024 CANADA
NEWFOUNDLAND 
AND LABRADOR

2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://home-
cnlopb.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/d4174b3
353b3436fa7b7d182aaf656f5/about

138
NEWFLOUNDLAND AND 
LABRADOR OFFSHORE 
PETROLEUM BOARD

2022 CANADA
NEWFOUNDLAND 
AND LABRADOR

2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://home-
cnlopb.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/04d2b52
54f894984a59fe322abe98d65/about

139
NEWFLOUNDLAND AND 
LABRADOR OFFSHORE 
PETROLEUM BOARD

2023 CANADA
NEWFOUNDLAND 
AND LABRADOR

2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://home-
cnlopb.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/6ff2b3c3
d4924497bde5d25e7df6fcc9/about

140
NEWFLOUNDLAND AND 
LABRADOR OFFSHORE 
PETROLEUM BOARD

2024 CANADA
NEWFOUNDLAND 
AND LABRADOR

2024-04-19 O&G License Blocks
https://home-
cnlopb.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/b1f536a
6a7554608aec2810c95821ccc/about

141
NEWFLOUNDLAND AND 
LABRADOR OFFSHORE 
PETROLEUM BOARD

2023 CANADA
NEWFOUNDLAND 
AND LABRADOR

2024-04-19 O&G License Blocks
https://home-
cnlopb.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/5d563b7
108fc41d2add34170ea36edd4/about

142
EARTH OBSERVATION 
GROUP

2023 VARIOUS VARIOUS 2024-01-16
Natural Gas Flaring 
Detections

https://eogdata.mines.edu/products/vnf/
global_gas_flare.html

143
U.S. ENERGY 
INFORMATION 
ADMINISTRATION

2005 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-18 O&G Fields https://www.eia.gov/maps/maps.htm

144
U.S. ENERGY 
INFORMATION 
ADMINISTRATION

2005 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-18 O&G Fields https://www.eia.gov/maps/maps.htm

145
U.S. ENERGY 
INFORMATION 
ADMINISTRATION

2005 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-18 O&G Fields https://www.eia.gov/maps/maps.htm

147
HOMELAND 
INFRASTRUCTURE 
FOUNDATION-LEVEL DATA

2017 VARIOUS VARIOUS 2024-02-02 O&G Basins
https://hifld-
geoplatform.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/oil-
and-natural-gas-fields/explore

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
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Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

148
NEW ZEALAND 
PETROLEUM & MINERALS

2022 NEW ZEALAND NATIONAL 2022-05-19
O&G Wells, O&G License 
Blocks

https://data.nzpam.govt.nz/permitwebm
aps/?commodity=petroleum

157
INTEGRATED PETROLEUM 
AFFAIRS SYSTEM

2010 IRELAND NATIONAL 2022-06-14 O&G Wells
http://gis.dcenr.gov.ie/internetIPAS/servl
et/internet/IPAS2IHome

158 U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 2021 VARIOUS VARIOUS 2024-02-02
Petroleum Terminals, LNG 
Facility, O&G Pipelines

https://www.sciencebase.gov/catalog/ite
m/607611a9d34e018b3201cbbf

163 U.S. GEOLOGICAL SURVEY 2006 AFGHANISTAN NATIONAL 2024-02-02 O&G Fields
https://www.sciencebase.gov/catalog/ite
m/60a816ced34ea221ce4e5b2b

165 ARCGIS ONLINE 2019 NIGERIA NATIONAL 2024-02-02 O&G Wells
https://www.arcgis.com/home/item.html
?id=671d55d9eed14b42b9f639f48ec5d1a
7

166 ARCGIS ONLINE 2017 LIBYA NATIONAL 2024-02-02

Gathering and Processing, 
Refineries, LNG Facility, Tank 
Batteries, O&G Pipelines, 
O&G Fields

https://www.arcgis.com/home/item.html
?id=0e5b084c9e964fdb9d0e6992f296fb2
e

168 GHAZANFAR GROUP 2022 AFGHANISTAN SUB-NATIONAL 2022-07-05
Refineries, Petroleum 
Terminals

https://www.ghazanfargroup.com/refine
ry.php?lang=en

169
ABADAN OIL REFINING 
COMPANY

2014 IRAN SUB-NATIONAL 2022-07-05 Refineries https://www.abadan-ref.ir/fa/about-us

170
IMAM KHOMEINI OIL 
REFINING COMPANY

2022 IRAN SUB-NATIONAL 2022-07-05 Refineries https://www.ikorc.ir/

171
TEHRAN OIL REFINING 
COMPANY

2022 IRAN SUB-NATIONAL 2022-07-05 Refineries https://www.torc.ir/

172
ESFAHAN OIL REFINING 
COMPANY

2022 IRAN SUB-NATIONAL 2022-07-05 Refineries https://www.eorc.ir/

173
TABRIZ OIL REFINING 
COMPANY

2022 IRAN SUB-NATIONAL 2022-07-05 Refineries https://www.tbzrefinery.co.ir/

174
SHIRAZ OIL REFINING 
COMPANY

2022 IRAN SUB-NATIONAL 2022-07-05 Refineries https://sorc.ir/aboutus/

175
LAVAN OIL REFINING 
COMPANY

2022 IRAN SUB-NATIONAL 2022-07-05 Refineries http://www.lorc.ir/

176
PERSIAN GULF STAR OIL 
COMPANY

2022 IRAN SUB-NATIONAL 2022-07-05 Refineries https://pgsoc.ir/

177
BANDAR ABBAS REFINING 
COMPANY

2022 IRAN SUB-NATIONAL 2022-07-05 Refineries https://www.baorco.ir/

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
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Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

178
KERMANSHAH OIL 
REFINING COMPANY

2022 IRAN SUB-NATIONAL 2022-07-05 Refineries

https://korc.ir/fa-
IR/DouranPortal/1/page/%D8%B5%D9%8
1%D8%AD%D9%87-
%D8%A7%D8%B5%D9%84%DB%8C

179 PARS OIL COMPANY 2022 IRAN SUB-NATIONAL 2022-07-05 Refineries https://www.parsoilco.com/

181 GIS LAB USER FORUM 2016 RUSSIA NATIONAL 2022-09-07 O&G Fields
https://gis-
lab.info/forum/viewtopic.php?t=21352

182
MINISTERO DELLA 
TRANSIZIONE ECOLOGIC

2024 ITALY NATIONAL 2024-01-18 O&G Fields
https://www.arcgis.com/home/webmap/
viewer.html?webmap=30c7bd2018ea4ea
c96a24df3e6097c56

185
STATE OF ALABAMA OIL 
AND GAS BOARD

2024 UNITED STATES ALABAMA 2024-04-18 O&G Wells https://www.gsa.state.al.us/ogb/gisdata

186
ALASKA OIL AND GAS 
CONSERVATION 
COMMISSION

2024 UNITED STATES ALASKA 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/
aogcc/Data.aspx

187
ARKANSAS GIS OFFICE - 
ARKANSAS OIL AND GAS 
COMMISSION

2023 UNITED STATES ARKANSAS 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://gis.arkansas.gov/product/arkansa
s-oil-and-gas-wells/

188 CALGEM GIS MAPPING 2024 UNITED STATES CALIFORNIA 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://gis.conservation.ca.gov/portal/ho
me/item.html?id=335e036c6a4f4cc39148
ca2a9e0389c7

189
COLORADO OIL AND GAS 
CONSERVATION 
COMISSION

2024 UNITED STATES COLORADO 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://cogcc.state.co.us/data2.html#/do
wnloads

191
INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF 
NATURAL RESOURCES 
DIVISION OF OIL AND GAS

2023 UNITED STATES INDIANA 2024-02-01 O&G Wells
https://experience.arcgis.com/experience
/a4156fca53524f24a6150b58fdf0402f

192
KANSAS GEOLOGICAL 
SURVEY, UNIVERSITY OF 
KANSAS

2024 UNITED STATES KANSAS 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://www.kgs.ku.edu/PRS/petroDB.ht
ml

193
KENTUCKY GEOLOGICAL 
SURVEY, UNIVERSITY OF 
KENTUCKY

2024 UNITED STATES KENTUCKY 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://www.uky.edu/KGS/emsweb/data
/kyogshape.html

194
LOUSIANA DEPARTMENT 
OF NATURAL RESOURCES

2024 UNITED STATES LOUISIANA 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://sonlite.dnr.state.la.us/pls/apex/f?
p=108:2:4208165146207

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
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Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

195
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENT, GREAT 
LAKES, AND ENERGY

2023 UNITED STATES MICHIGAN 2024-04-19 O&G Wells

https://gis-
egle.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/egle::oil-
gas-test-well-surface-hole-
locations/about

196
COLORADO OIL AND GAS 
INFRASTRUCTURE SYSTEM

2024 UNITED STATES COLORADO 2024-04-18 Tank Batteries
https://ecmc.state.co.us/data2.html#/do
wnloads

197
TEXAS RAILROAD 
COMMISSION

2024 UNITED STATES TEXAS 2024-04-19 O&G Pipelines
https://www.rrc.texas.gov/resource-
center/research/data-sets-available-for-
download/

198
CGG ROBERTSON 
SEDIMENTARY BASINS OF 
THE WORLD

2019 VARIOUS VARIOUS 2024-02-02 O&G Basins
https://hub.arcgis.com/datasets/9845f1f
30a1641efbe54dd1f9c8c668b/about

203
U.S. ENERGY 
INFORMATION 
ADMINISTRATION

2017 UNITED STATES NATIONAL 2024-04-18 O&G Basins https://www.eia.gov/maps

204 WÜST AND CUI, 2018 2018 CANADA NATIONAL 2023-12-06 O&G Basins
https://csegrecorder.com/articles/view/x-
ray-fluorescence-xrf-to-mechanical-
profiling-for-better-well-completion

205
SOUBOTCHEVA AND 
STEWART, 2006

2006 CANADA NATIONAL 2023-12-06 O&G Basins
https://csegrecorder.com/articles/view/p
redicting-lithology-and-porosity-at-the-
pikes-peak-heavy-oilfield-saskatch

206
ATLAS OF THE WESTERN 
CANADA SEDIMENTARY 
BASIN

1994 CANADA NATIONAL 2024-04-18 O&G Basins
https://ags.aer.ca/reports/atlas-western-
canada-sedimentary-basin

207
MISSISSIPPI STATE OIL & 
GAS BOARD

2024 UNITED STATES MISSISSIPPI 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://www.ogb.state.ms.us/downloads.
php

208
MISSOURI DEPARTMENT 
OF NATURAL RESOURCES

2022 UNITED STATES MISSOURI 2024-02-01 O&G Wells
https://gis-
modnr.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/mo
dnr::oil-and-gas-wells/explore

209
MONTANA OIL AND GAS 
BOARD OF 
CONSERVATION

2024 UNITED STATES MONTANA 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://bogwebfiles.dnrc.mt.gov/GISData
/

210
NEW MEXICO ENERGY, 
MINERALS AND NATURAL 
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

2024 UNITED STATES NEW MEXICO 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://ocd-hub-nm-
emnrd.hub.arcgis.com/datasets/dd971b8
e25c54d1a8ab7c549244cf3cc_0/about

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
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211
NEW YORK DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENTAL 
CONSERVATION

2024 UNITED STATES NEW YORK 2024-04-18 O&G Wells
https://www.dec.ny.gov/energy/1603.ht
ml

212
NORTH DAKOTA MINERAL 
RESOURCES

2024 UNITED STATES NORTH DAKOTA 2024-04-18 O&G Wells https://gis.dmr.nd.gov/gisdownload.asp

213
OHIO DEPARTMENT OF 
NATURAL RESOURCES

2024 UNITED STATES OHIO 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://ohiodnr.gov/discover-and-
learn/safety-conservation/about-odnr/oil-
gas/oil-gas-resources/featured-content-3

214
OKLAHOMA 
CORPORATION 
COMMISSION

2022 UNITED STATES OKLAHOMA 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://gisdata-
occokc.opendata.arcgis.com/datasets/OC
COKC::rbdms-wells/about

215

PENNSYLVANIA 
DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION

2023 UNITED STATES PENNSYLVANIA 2024-04-19 O&G Wells, O&G Production
https://greenport.pa.gov/ReportExtracts/
OG/OilGasWellProdReport

216
TENNESSEE DEPARTMENT 
OF ENVIRONMENT AND 
CONSERVATION

2023 UNITED STATES TENNESSEE 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://www.arcgis.com/home/item.html
?id=8037a4e654d6431ba4e1ae49e5d076
59

217
TEXAS RAILROAD 
COMMISSION

2024 UNITED STATES TEXAS 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://www.rrc.texas.gov/resource-
center/research/data-sets-available-for-
download/

218
UTAH GEOSPATIAL 
RESOURCE CENTER

2024 UNITED STATES UTAH 2024-04-18 O&G Wells https://gis.utah.gov/data/energy/oil-gas/

219

WEST VIRGINIA 
DEPARTMENT OF 
ENVIRONMENTAL 
PROTECTION

2024 UNITED STATES WEST VIRGINIA 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://tagis.dep.wv.gov/wvdep_gis_view
er/

220
WYOMING OIL AND GAS 
CONSERVATION 
COMISSIONS

2024 UNITED STATES WYOMING 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
http://pipeline.wyo.gov/rnewuserspage.h
tml

222
ALBERTA ENERGY 
REGULATOR

2024 CANADA ALBERTA 2024-04-18 O&G Pipelines
https://www1.aer.ca/ProductCatalogue/
557.html

223
COMISIÓN NACIONAL DE 
HIDROCARBUROS

2024 MEXICO NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://mapa.hidrocarburos.gob.mx/?lng
=en_US

224
COMISIÓN NACIONAL DE 
HIDROCARBUROS

2021 MEXICO NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Refineries
https://mapa.hidrocarburos.gob.mx/?lng
=en_US

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
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225
COMISIÓN NACIONAL DE 
HIDROCARBUROS

2022 MEXICO NATIONAL 2024-04-19

Offshore Platforms, 
Compressor Stations, 
Gathering and Processing, 
Petroleum Terminals, Tank 
Batteries, Equipment and 
Components, Stations 
(Other)

https://mapa.hidrocarburos.gob.mx/?lng
=en_US

226
COMISIÓN NACIONAL DE 
HIDROCARBUROS

2021 MEXICO NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Gathering and Processing
https://mapa.hidrocarburos.gob.mx/?lng
=en_US

227
COMISIÓN NACIONAL DE 
HIDROCARBUROS

2018 MEXICO NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Petroleum Terminals
https://mapa.hidrocarburos.gob.mx/?lng
=en_US

228
COMISIÓN NACIONAL DE 
HIDROCARBUROS

2024 MEXICO NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Pipelines
https://mapa.hidrocarburos.gob.mx/?lng
=en_US

229
COMISIÓN NACIONAL DE 
HIDROCARBUROS

2021 MEXICO NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Pipelines
https://mapa.hidrocarburos.gob.mx/?lng
=en_US

230
COMISIÓN NACIONAL DE 
HIDROCARBUROS

2021 MEXICO NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Pipelines
https://mapa.hidrocarburos.gob.mx/?lng
=en_US

231
COMISIÓN NACIONAL DE 
HIDROCARBUROS

2021 MEXICO NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Pipelines
https://mapa.hidrocarburos.gob.mx/?lng
=en_US

232
COMISIÓN NACIONAL DE 
HIDROCARBUROS

2023 MEXICO NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Fields
https://mapa.hidrocarburos.gob.mx/?lng
=en_US

233
COMISIÓN NACIONAL DE 
HIDROCARBUROS

2024 MEXICO NATIONAL 2024-04-19 O&G Fields
https://mapa.hidrocarburos.gob.mx/?lng
=en_US

235
MINISTERO DELLA 
TRANSIZIONE ECOLOGIC

2023 ITALY NATIONAL 2024-01-18 Gathering and Processing
https://unmig.mase.gov.it/ricerca-e-
coltivazione-di-idrocarburi/centrali-di-
raccolta-e-trattamento/

236 DANISH ENERGY AGENCY 2023 DENMARK NATIONAL 2024-01-18 O&G License Blocks
https://ens.dk/en/our-services/oil-and-
gas-related-data/shape-files-maps

237
ARGENTINA SECRETARÍA 
DE ENERGÍA

2023 ARGENTINA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Compressor Stations
http://datos.energia.gob.ar/dataset/8758
101a-1e0d-413f-8cc5-83e21ece6391

238
ARGENTINA SECRETARÍA 
DE ENERGÍA

2023 ARGENTINA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Compressor Stations
http://datos.energia.gob.ar/dataset/8758
101a-1e0d-413f-8cc5-83e21ece6391

239
GLOBAL ENERGY 
MONITOR

2023 VARIOUS VARIOUS 2024-02-02 LNG Facility
https://globalenergymonitor.org/projects
/global-gas-infrastructure-tracker/

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
Page 16 of 17



Data Source References for OGIM v2.5.1 (June 2024)

SRC_ID SRC_NAME SRC_YEAR COUNTRY STATE_PROV LASTVISIT INFRA_TYPES SRC_URL

240

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF 
QUEENSLAND, 
DEPARTMENT OF 
RESOURCES

2024 AUSTRALIA QUEENSLAND 2024-04-19 O&G Wells
https://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/
catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={9ED7
F9ED-456A-4D87-AD30-69231A6F5811}

241

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF 
QUEENSLAND, 
DEPARTMENT OF 
RESOURCES

2024 AUSTRALIA QUEENSLAND 2024-04-19 O&G Pipelines
https://qldspatial.information.qld.gov.au/
catalogue/custom/detail.page?fid={A36B
4591-EE8F-46CF-A23E-0397A1F9A1A4}

242 CHEN ET AL, 2024 2024 CHINA NATIONAL 2024-04-19 Tank Batteries https://zenodo.org/records/10514151

300
THE AUTHORS 
(ENVIRONMENTAL 
DEFENSE FUND)

2022 VARIOUS VARIOUS 2023-06-09 O&G Basins n/a

For more information about a source, see the 'Data_Catalog' layer of the OGIM GeoPackage.
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